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MISSIONARY DISTRICT OF PORTO RICO
OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

1118, SAM JUAM, P. A

Jun. 31, 1925.

Rt. Hev. Msnuel Perrando,
Box TTE
Ponce, P. R,

Dear Bishop:

Your letter of Jan. 20th was received the morning I left for
Mayaguez, and I did nct communicate with you becwznsze, in your
first psragruph, you ssid: "I huve decided thet, unless I hear
from you to the contrury, to give him supplemental ordinction &s
Deacon next Sunday." 1 took {t from this that my silence on the
subject would give consent. Luter on in the letter, you asked me

to wire you in cuse Fsﬁaai%éi?_nr sent, £0 thuat yo cuuld malk
W for me. !..e&‘

I am very sorry indead thut it was meussiblu for ma to be
present, =nd hope thut you will thoroughly undsrstand thut I
heartily spprove of your sction sand that Hamon, himself, will
excuse me and will accept my congrautulations, sent him through
you.

Dr. Grey writes that he is having some trouble in securing
&n sppropriation for Ramon's sulary, but taut he is going to do
his best ut the next meeting of the Daphrtment of ‘Miscicne. I
hope he will be cuccesaful, but, 1if not, jyou wnd I w1ll huve to
do the best we can to provide Zor him.

Pr. Locke told me that you were willing to tcke the risk with
himseli und me, 1In promising Mr. Junghans that a loan of lU00,
which he is muking to Eoly Trinlty Church for the purcheze wnd
repair of the building of St. llary the Virgin, at Canas, in Ponce,
would be returned to him ut a definite time. T had an interview
with Mr. Junghuns wnd he offered the money, without interest,
till July 1lst, but stuted thet he wecunld need the money at that
time. T ,therefore, promised him thsat the money would ba returned.
to him on or beiore July lst. 17 hope ig thet the money may be
repaid to him in the following munner:

HEﬂt &llcwmcaosiiittoio-t-ttltita---a--aat-.-.--.iécc.
Appropriction by Convocation from Diocesan

Lissiﬂns funﬂi.!i!l.I.tlit.'lilii.i&.ll'ili-q 200‘
Americwn Church-Building fund Cocmmiszion, to whom

upplication hus been Nud.issssssssassssasanss 200
Possible contributicne in Fonce, or to be obtulned

from loeng by you, Ir. Locke und myself...sss 200.

making a totul of (1000,

I am very glad that Dr. Rodriguez, of the Sanided, wus uble to
keep nls engagement wnd that his entertainment wus so successiul.

In view of the fauet thut Pr. Suylor will not be sble to tuke
up residence ut Quebreds Limon antlil he returns irom the Stutes
in the full wnd it seems best for Lr. Edmunds to wait until then
to come down, 1t seemz to me that it would be just as well for you



Psge 2 Bishop Werrsndo. 1/51/25.

not to take & honse at the present tine &nd to remsin where you
gre until you go north for the summer.

I want to see you soon sbout severwul matters of importunce,
but not particularly pressing, und may be zble to arrange to
spend the night one day next week, probably the fourth, if Mr.
Beer wnd his fumily come over here via Guaniceca. I will let you
know sbout my visit &s soonas I hear from Mr. Beer, whether he
is coming to Sun Juaan, direct, or via Guanica.

I saw kiss Foster ut the boat und suld good-bye to her,
thunking her for ull she had done for us. Had a talk with

KHisg Lovett achbout 1t before lllss Foster calie D?Ej! A
With warm regards and all good wiﬁhﬂ%{ pelieve iﬁ, ?
Very slncerely and affectionately yours,

CBC/haw™



